



Hasan Khairalla Mohamed, PMP, MBA

Projects Manager

Dynamic Construction Company - BAHRAIN

Mobile: +973 36791155, email: hasankm@gmail.com

EDUCATION

Certified Arbitrator, GCC Commercial Arbitration Centre, Bahrain, 2018

Associate Value Specialist- Value Engineering
SAVE, USA, 2014

MBA, Project Management
Open University of Malaysia, 2011

Certified Project Management Professional
PMI, USA, 2008

Bachelor of Electrical Engineering, Power and Control
University of Bahrain, Bahrain, 1993

Associate Diploma in Electronics Engineering
University of Bahrain, Bahrain, 1990

Certificate in English for International Business & Trade
Cambridge University, United Kingdom, 1998

Certificate in Electronics Servicing (Parts I & II)
City & Guilds of London Institute, United Kingdom, 1987

PROFESSION

Projects Manager, Expert Witness, Arbitrator

NATIONALITY

Bahraini

MEMBERSHIPS

American Society of Value Engineers (SAVE)

Project Management Institute (PMI)

Bahrain Society of Engineers (BSE)

LANGUAGES

English, Arabic

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATION

I am Projects Manager in a multidisciplinary construction company that is handling Civil Works, MEP, Cathodic Protection, Industrial Maintenance, Piling works, etc. This is in parallel to handling operations aspects of a sister Dewatering company.

I have over 26 years of experience in the fields of industrial maintenance and project management and planning including residential, specialized and industrial projects and either construction and maintenance.

I am PMP (Project Management Professional) certified, Associate Value Specialist (AVS) from SAVE International, in addition to holding Master Degree in Project Management and B.Sc. certification in Electrical Engineering.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Sterling Technical Services

Operations Manager, July 2016 – Dec 2017

Handling the operations aspects of dewatering works for construction sites (Deepwell, Well point, and conventional sump pumping systems).

Dynamic Construction Company

Projects Manager, January 2015 – March 2018

Manage & control the execution of the projects from all A-Z aspects & run all day-to-day operations which includes (but not limited to); scheduling, budgeting, track the progress, procurements, bids evaluation, negotiate contracts, control the subcontractors progress, integrate the works of all subcontractors, cost tracking, records, documentations, coordination, sourcing & staffing.

KEO International Consultants

Construction Manager, September 2011 – October 2014

Arabian Open University – New Bahrain Branch premises
Al A'ali - Bahrain.

Hasan Khairalla Mohamed

Projects Manager

Dynamic Construction Company - BAHRAIN

Planning Manager, July 2008 – August 2011

As Planning Manager, I was responsible for evaluating and approving contractors work schedules, setting coordination processes and plan to bring all contractors schedules together and resolve conflicts with the schedule baseline and as they occur. In addition, I used to design and modify reporting and follow up templates for site coordination and ensure work progress as per the schedules. Furthermore, I was responsible for initiating project risk management processes through identifying, evaluating the project risks and setting a risk mitigation plan accordingly.

Bahrain Petroleum Company B.S.C., Bahrain

Planning and Project Engineer, 2001 – 2008

Applying quality control process on services provided by in-house and out-sourced agencies to perform and maintain services up to standard levels. Measuring the service performance via “Key Performance Indicators” and recommending improvements. Leading task-oriented multidiscipline teams to perform short-term projects. Assuring timely delivery of services based on predefined frequencies for live processing equipment. Control of resource movement based on job priority and personal capabilities to achieve high productivity levels and customer satisfaction. Managing the service contractors and direct material suppliers for maintenance activities. Generating and monitoring weekly and daily work schedules for Bapco maintenance teams. Setting performance goals and targets for maintenance operations based on historical data and industry benchmarks. Assuring the best practice of prioritizing jobs via the application of “Risk Based Work Selection, RBWS” procedures. Handling project details to concerned supervisors and contracting agencies; and assuring mutual understanding of terms and required specifications. Generating project schedules for outsourced activities related to maintenance function. Chairing work progression meetings on daily, weekly and quarterly basis with project owners and follow up with project executers.

Bahrain Petroleum Company B.S.C., Bahrain

Electrical Engineer, 1993- 2000

Review the designs of industrial and domestic electrical installations within the company for quality assurance and safe practice. Supervise the implementation of electrical maintenance activities in the company districts. Responsible for maintenance of Bapco power generation and distribution grid, which include 2-year assignment on servicing Awali Town electrical installations. Using stat-of-the-art technology on monitoring, faultfinding and trouble shooting of electrical equipment. Ensuring that the records in company’s computerized management system, EMPAC; are kept up to date for all the equipment under control. Improving equipment availability by analysis of failures and implementation of recommendations to eliminate failure root causes. Planning for staff development to meet the team's current and future needs.